
 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
 

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

621 Woodland Square Loop S.E. ● Lacey, Washington 98503 
 P.O. Box 47250 ● Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 

(360) 664-1160 ● TTY 1-800-833-6384 or 711 

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 
 

 
 
Sent via email 
 
August 28, 2024  
 
Esiquiel Rodriguez 
Regional Unit Director 
J.R. Simplot Company   
1099 West Front Street  
Boise, Idaho 83702  
 
RE:  2024 Bio-gas Transmission Operations & Maintenance, Plan & Procedures Review 

Inspection – J.R. Simplot Company (Simplot)  – (Insp. No. 8848) 
 
Dear Mr. Rodriguez:  
 
Thank you for your letter, dated July 26, 2024, addressing the findings of our Transmission 
Operations & Maintenance, Plans & Procedures Inspection that was conducted virtually using 
MS Teams. This letter addresses the Area of Concern noted in our June 27, 2024, results of 
inspection letter. 
 
Staff accepts Simplot’s proposal to correct this area of concern, therefore this inspection will be 
closed as of the date of this letter. 
 
Staff thanks Simplot’s personnel for their cooperation and assistance during this inspection.   
 
If you have any questions or if we may be of any assistance, please contact Anthony Dorrough at 
(360) 481-4035.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

for Scott Rukke 
Pipeline Safety Director 
 
cc: Doug Erickson, Principal Consultant, Everline 

Andrew Erickson, Environmental Manager, J. R. Simplot Company 
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